
20S7th meeting- U May 1977 69 

matter to a vote by a secret ballot, as requested by one 
delegation. 

57. Mr. BENHOCJNE (Algeria) supported the statements 
made by the representatives of Sierra Leone and Nigeria. He 
considered that two principles were involved in the entire 
issue: one was respect for the rules of procedure of the 
Council, and the other was respect for a decision taken by a 
group, and in that particular instance a decision adopted by 
consensus in the Group of African States. That second 
principle involved a question of a political nature. llis 
delegation wished to respect the decision of the Group of 
African States. It was fur the Council to decide whether or 
not it wished to apply its rules of procedure. 

58. Miss BALOGUN (Nigeria), after reading out rule 72. 
paragraph :!. of the rules of procedure, said that she did not 
believe that Morocco had been invited to take the tloor 
and, even if that had been the case, Morocco would have no 
right to propose that a vote should be taken on any 
question unless a member of the Council so proposed. She 
asked the Council to support the decision s.ubmitted by the 
Group of African States at the morning meeting. 

59. Mr. SOBHY (Observer for Egypt). speaking at the 
invitation of the President, said that Egypt undets~ood that 
there had actually been no consensus in the Group of 

African States. It was not ra1smg that question in the 
Council but merely reiterating that Egypt had officially 
offered its candidacy and had not withdrawn it. The 
Egyptian delegation would oppose any attempt to prevent 
the Council from following the proper procedure in 
accordance with its request. 

60. Mr. MllllAREZ (Yemen) suggested that a vote should 
be taken by secret ballot to elect the members of the 
Commission on lfuman Rights to represent the Group of 
African States. 

61. Miss BALOGLIN (Nigeria) insisted that no officwi 
proposal had been made to the Council that would prevent 
it from electing the three candidates proposed by the 
Group of African States. She therefore urged the Council to 
act accordingly. 

6~. The PRESIDENT suggested that the election of three 
members of the Commission on lluman l<ights to represent 
the African States should be postponed until the next 
meeting of the Council. 

It was so dedd£•d. 

Tile llle£•tiug rose at 6.25 p.m. 

2057th meeting 
Thursdav. 12 Mav 1977, at II. IS a.m. . . 

Presidellt: Mr. Ladislav SMiD (C:t.echosloval\ia). · 

AGENDA ITEM IS 

Elections (c•tmc/uded) (E/L.I747 and Corr.l) 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS (concluded) 
(E/L.1747) 

I. The PRESIDENT invited the Council to proceed to the 
election of three members from African States to the 
Commission on Human Rights for a three-year term 
beginning on I January 1978. 

2. Mr. SIMBANANIYE (Observer for Burundi), speaking 
at the invitation of the President, said that he had not 
wished to take part in the debate because his country was 
one of the candidates for a seat on the Commission. 
However, there seemed to be some confusion. which he 
would like to clear up. The Group of African States had 
reached a consensus on its candidates for the three scats on 
the Commission and had made its choice known to the 
Council on two occasions. It had always been agreed that 
the three African posts should go to representatives of the 
three regions of Africa. Furthermore. it was the practice of 
the United Nations, ~•s reaffirmed in General Assembly 
resolution 2813 (XXVI), to ensure that the composition of 
seats in each group should at all times give due expression 
to adequate subregional representation. 

E/SR.2057 

3. He wished to pay a tribute to the delcgat ions of the 
Upper Volta, Senegai and Egypt, which had rendered the 
Commission a service of which they could be proud. His 
delegation had supported their election for the term that 
was about to expire. and it appreciated the democratic 
gesture of those States which could ha¥c sought re-election 
but had refrained from doing so in order to leave room for 
others. He appealed to the other African States which had 
submitted their candidatures to withdraw them in order to 
allow the Council to elect the candidates that had been 
endorsed by the African Grout, and to maintain the 
cohesion of the Group. 

4. Mr. KOROMA (Observer for Sierra Leone), speaking at 
the invitation of the 1..-esidcnt. said that. if the Council 
decided to vote. he wished to reserve the right to speak 
before the vote. 

5. Mr. IBRAHIM (Ethiopia) drew the attention of the 
Council to summary record No. 13 of the 1974 session of 
the Organi1.ation of African Unity. in which it was 
indicated that the l,ermancnt Representative of Gabon. 
endorsed by the representative of Zaire. had informed the 
Group that the two delegations were ready to yield the scat 
allotted to the central region to the delegation of Egypt. 
They had also emphasized that the scat. which should be 
occupied by Egypt, should go back to the central region Ut 
the end of the latter's mandate. 



70 l!conomic and Social Council - Sixty-second Ses.11ion 

6. Mr. SOBI-IY (Observer for Egypt), speaking at the 
invitation of the President. said that he had been awaiting 
instructions from his Government with regard to"the appeal 
to his delegation to withdraw its candidature. However. 
since he had received no new instructions. he maintained 
his country's candidature for a scat on the Commission. He 
regretted ·the confusion and misunderstanding that had 
arisen on the matter. There had. in fact. been no agreement 
in the African Group. and it was unfortunate that some 
delegations had dranu1tizcd a situation which otherwise 
would h~1vc been very simple. It was quite normal for a 
group to have difficulty in reaching agreement on candi
daics fur such positions: the problem was an internal one 
within the Group and should Jlot be discussed in the 
Council. 

7. Miss BALOGUN (Nigeria) said the observer for Egypt 
knew very well that the scat his country was seeking 
he longed to ~mot her subregion. Pcrhu ps he personally 
wished to withdraw his country's candidature. The General 
Asliembly had traditionally recognized the need for ade
quate representation of subregions within reach region. 
That had been the basis for her plcn tit the preceding 
meeting. It was simply not correct to say that the Africun 
(,k·ou p had not reached a consensus. The Council lmd no 
choice but to go along with the African position that had 
been agreed upon in OAU. The discussion on the matter 
should now be closed. If the Council wished to proceed to a 
vote. she had no objection. as she knew that justice would 
be done. She trusted that Burundi, Ethiopia and the Ivory 
Coast would hl' unopposed in the election. 

8. Mr. SOBHY (Observer for Egypt) said that the rcprc
senhltive of Nigeria was mistaken in her interpretation of 
his previous statement. Ue had no private desire to 
withdmw the candidatmc of Egypt and had clearly stated 
that. in the absence of instructions to the contrary. he 
wished to maintain that candidature. 

9. Mr. OULD SIIYAHMED (Mauritania) said that the 
whole question was one of procedure. The discussions on 
the African candidatures should not be taking place in the 
( ouncil, us they were an internal affair of the African 
Group. The Council should proceed to vote. since there had 
been no consensus in the Group. 

10. Mr. FALL (Observer for Senegal). speaking at the 
invitation of the President. said that he had not wished to 
in tervc:ne in the discussion. since his country was a 
candidate fm a scat on the Commission. Uis delegation had 
suhmittcd its candidature at the request of many Member 
States which had appreciated the- work of Mr. Kcba M'Bayc 
us Chainmm of the Acl /loc Working Group of Experts on 
southern Africa. llowcver. in considering cundidatcs for 
scats on the Commission. the African Group had to upply 
other criteria in addition to that of merit, and the 
c:mdidature of Senegal had not been endorsed because the 
Group gave priority to the criterion that members of a 
body should not stand for immediutc re-election. Uis 
delegation had deferred to the rules uf the African Group. 
llowcvcr. the Council was not bound by the C.roup's 
decision: if it decided to proceed to a vote, taking into 
uccount the criterion of merit, his delegation would have to 
rca ffirm the desire of its Government that Mr. 'Kcba M'Uayc 
should continue to sit in the Commission. In brief. if the 

Council went along with the consensus of the African 
Group his dclegntion would agree. but if a vote was taken it 
would maintain its candidature. 

II. Mr. BAMBA (Upper Volta) said that his delegation 
had accepted the consensus of the African Group in 
deciding to submit the candidatures of the Ivory Coast and 
other friendly African countries. It had done so only out of 
respect for the agreement that had alwuys existed in the 
African Group, hut now it seemed that the accepted rules 
were no longer being applied. If the Council proceeded to a 
vote in accordance with its rules of procedure. he. having 
no new instmctions, would withdraw his delegation's 
candidacy. He continued to believe that the principle of 
equitable geographical distribution in all United Nations 
bodies, by region and also by subregion, should be 
respected. His delegation had always adhered to that 
principle and would continue to do so. regardless of the 
outcome of the current election. 

12. Mr. KOROMA (Observer fur Sierra Leonc)suid that in 
his statement at the preceding meeting, when he had been 
speuking on behalf of the Chairman of the African Group 
ti.>r the month of May. he had not thought it proper to 
discuss the criteria for the Group's endorsement of Bu
rundi. Ethiopia and the Ivory Coast for the three seats 
:Jllottcd to African Stutes. as the Group continued to feel 
that the basis for its decisions was an internal mutter. He 
had attempted to preserve unity within the Group hut. 
since the Council now appeared to be prepuring to vote' on 
the elections. it wus his responsibility to seck to protect the 
interests of every member of the Group. lie therefme 
appealed to the Council and all regional groups to respect 
the position of the Africun Group. which was clear and was 
in accordance with General Assembly resolution 
2R13 (XXVI). paragraph I (c). 

13. The J>RES;DENT said that. since there wetc more 
candidates than there were scats available, he would invite 
the Council. in accordance with its rules of procedure. 
P'Jrticularly rule 6H, 'to elect by secret ballot three members 
from African States to the Commission on Human Rights 
for a three-year term beginning on I January 1978. 

14. Mr. CORDOVEZ (Secretary of the Council) said that 
the candidates endorsed by the African Group were 
Burundi, Ethiopia and the lvmy Coast. and the other 
candidates were Egypt. Morocco, Scncg~1l and the Upper 
Volta. 

At tiiC' im•itation t~f' tiiC' President, Ms. 1\on~:.~llcm (Nor
way) tmd Mr. Nakamura (.Iapan) at't£'(/ as t£'1/ers. 

A I'Ot£' was tak£'11 by secret ballot. 

Number of ballot paper.~: 
Jm·a/id ballots: 
Numb!'r of•·alid ballots: 
R£'quired majority: 

Number of J'otes obtained: 

54 
0 

54 
28 

Ivory "Coust . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 
SCI1Cgal ....... I •••••••••••••••• I • '2-7 
Egypt ............... I ' • • • • • • • • • • :!('l 
Morocco . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26 



2058111 meeting ·- i 2 May 1977 71 

Burundi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20 
l!thi<lpia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . It) 

Upper Volta . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 

Uar•ing ohtaim•d the required majority, tli£' lrol:l' Comil 
nws <'i£'('t£•d a nwmb£'1' of' tlu.• ('onmti.~.\·ion 011 1/umau 
Rig/us. 

IS. The I,Rf.SIDENT announced that. since none of the 
other candidates lmd obtained the required ma,jority. a 
tl1rther ballot would he held. In ~•ccordance with rule 70. 
JX~mgraph ::!, of the ('ouncirs nales of procedure. the h~•llot 
would be restricted to the four unsuccessful candidates 
which had obtained the greatest number of votes in the first 
ballot, namely Burundi. l~gy pt, Morocco and Scneg~li. lie 
invited the Council to elect two members from among 
thuse candidates. 

A vote was take11 by secret ballot. 

Number of ballot papers: 
IIIJ•alid ballot.'~: 
Number ofl'alid btl/lots: 
R£'tl'lir£•d majority: 

Numb£•r of ••ote.~ obtaim•d: 

S4 
3 

51 
.:!6 

Sc11cgal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.1 
Egypt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .:!5 
Morocco . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .:!3 
llurundi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 

lllll'illg obtai11£'d the n•quir£•d llllljority. SL'ueglll u·as 
d£•ct£'d a lll£'mb£•r oft II£' C'ommi.'isiou 011 /Iuman Nights. 

16. The I,RESIDENT said that. since none of the other 
candidates had obtained the re<luired majority. u further 
h~tllut would he held. h\ ;•ccordance with rule 70. pam· 
graph ::!, of the Council's · ·. 1 i~;, ·-f procedure. the ballot 
would ht.' restricted tu the two unsuccessful c~mdidtttes 
which lwd ohtuined the greatest number of votes in the 
second ballot. namely Egypt and Morol'Co. Furthermore. 
since only one place was to be filled, rule 69 of the rules of 
procedure would llpply. 

A mt£' was tak£'11 hy .'iecr£'1 ballot. 

Number oj' ballot paper.'i: 
/m•alid ballots: 
Numher c 1,(1'alid ballots: 
Absu•miom: 
Numb£•r of 11WIIIb£•r.'i •·oting: 
R£•quired majority: 

Numher oj' J'oi£'S obtaim•d: 

53 
3 

50 
5 

45 
.:!3 

l~gyJll " .. I ••• I •••• I ••••• I I .... I • I • .:!X 
Morocco . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17 

lltJJ•ing obtaill£'d til£• r£•quir('d majority. l:'gypt \\'as dec ted 
a 111£'/llher of th£' C'ommi.'i.'iicm o11 /lu11um Nights. 

Til£• lll£'£'tillg ro.\'£' at 12.55 fUll. 

2058th meeting .., 

Thursday. 12 May 1977. at 3.30 p.m. 

Pl'£'.'ihh•11t: Mr. L~1disluv SMil> (Czechoslovakia). 

AGENilA ITEM 3 

Dee~de for Action to Combat Racism ~nd Racial Discrimi· 
nation (cmuimletl}* (E/5920, E/5921. E/5922. E/ 
L.l759, E/L.I764, E/L.I76S, E/L.I767. E/NG0/62. 

I. The I,RESIDENT drew attention to un errol" in the 
French text of draft resolution E/l.l759, entitled ''lmple· 
mentation of the l'rogrmnme for the Dec:ule for Action to 
Combat R~1cism ~md Rucial Discrimination". At the end of 
paragraph 5, the word "activites" should be replaced by 
the word "£'ntreprbie.\' ·: 

2. Mr. BUFFUM (Under-Secretary-General for Politicai 
and General Assembly Affairs) s~1id th~ll pnmgraph 1 of 
draft resolution E/L.l76S. concerning the ~•ppointment of 
the Sccretarv-Gcncral of the World Conference to Combat 
l~cism ~md ·Racial Discrimination. rclitrictcd the powers of 
the Sccretary-Geneml of the United Nations by requesting 
that such ~•ppointment be made ~11 the level of Assistant 
Sccretary-Generul and after consultation with regionnl 

"'Rl•sum~d from thl' 2US2nd llll'l'lill!!. 

E/SR . .:!05H 

1-!I'OUps. The leg~•l Counsel had expressed the opinion that 
Art ide I 0 I of the Charter of the United N<tt ions laid down 
&~s the only procedural limit~1tion on the appointment of 
staff by the Secretary-General tlwt such appointments 
should he mude "under regulations established by the 
General Assembly". The proposed text of the draft 
resolution would therefore nut he in <~ccord~•nce with the 
Charter. Since the Secretary-General nttachcd great impor· 
tam.:e a.nd priority to the success of the World Conference, 
he recogni?-ed tlwt the individual ~•!)pointed to co-ordinate 
it must be highly competent, must enjoy wide confidence 
and must be of the highest level necessary to ens me the 
successful organization of the Conference. Flll" the suke of 
economy. the candidate would be appointed from anhmg. 
United Nations st:1ff. The Secretary-( ieneral therefore 
hoped that the Council would not limH his flexibility in 
choosing the most experienced and competent senior 
offici<1l avaih1ble ~•t the required time. 

3. Under pamgraph H of the dmft resolution, the ('ouncil 
would recommend "that the Conference be hdd in Geneva 
or New York or any other place which may be suggested hy 
:md accepted from, any Guvernm.:nt thut may subsequent!~ 




